CITY OF PORT LAVACA

CITY COUNCIL MEETING: JANUARY 13,2025
DATE: 01/05/25

TO: MANDY GRANT

FROM: TANIA FRENCH

SUBJECT: ART WALK EVENT - STREET CLOSURE

Last year, the City of Port Lavaca, Port Lavaca Chamber and Port Lavaca Main Street
hosted the first Port Lavaca Art Walk. The event, which featured artists and musicians
throughout downtown, was a great success. We plan to build on that success this year
with the event which is slated for Saturday, March 1.

Last year, we did not request closure of Main Street, but given the number of people
that attended in 2024, we believe we should close the street this year as a safety
precaution for attendees.

We are requesting Council approval, as required, to make application to Texas
Department of Transportation (TxDOT) for temporary closure of Main Street between
Virginia and Commerce Streets for the 2025 Port Lavaca Art Walk, from 7 a.m. to 7
p.m. on Saturday, March 1.

We also request the option for temporary closure of Colorado and Guadalupe streets
between Railroad and Live Oak streets on Saturday, March 1, 2025 as needed for the
event.



